City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT SHUO WANG

Assistant Purchasing Agent for
Goods & Services

"g":«‘;.‘-: f"“’fb e
Elizabeth Unger NATALIE SULLIVAN
Purchasing Agent Assistant Purchasing Agent for
Design & Construction
TO: All Bidders
FROM: City of Cambridge
DATE: March 19, 2024
RE: File 11414 — Electric Rack-Body Truck for DPW

This addendum is comprised of:

Submitted Questions and Answers

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

Q1: Where can exceptions be listed?

Al: There is no field on the IFB document to submit substitutions. Please attach detailed
specifications of any substitutions to your bid.

Q2: 2024 Units are not available as of now as they are not certified by the Federal Government as of
yet. 2023 Units are in stock for delivery.

A2: 2023 model years are acceptable.

Q3: Is the City applying for the MOR-EV Rebate after the sale?

A3: Yes.

Q4: If the sale price is 200K, the net price would be 155K, is that how the total cost should read?
A4: The total listed in the price proposal should be the price after rebate.

Q5: Who is responsible for license/titling of vehicle?

AS5: The City.
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